
SOLICITATION PACKAGE NO. SES600-09-R-X013 

DIPLOMATIC SALLYPORT SLIDING GATE PROJECT 

QUESTIONS WITH ANSWERS 

 

 

 

1. Q. The bottom rail formed by 2 " x ¼ " angle and  6 " x ¼” plate , indicates that 

it shall be in stainless steel. Are these materials going to be supplied by the 

owner? 

 

A. NO, THE CONTRACTOR HAS TO PROVIDE THE STAINLESS STEEL 

BOTTOM RAIL. THIS RAIL IS EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE. 

 

2. Q. For the port cover, is indicated a plate with gauge 16, reinforced by a square 

rod in 20 mm @ 6.5 mm vertically for the exterior side. This situation can cause 

that the plate waves due the heat of the welding and for little thickness of the 

same one; we recommend that the thickness must be at least 1/8". 

 

A. THE DETAILS OF THE TYPE OF PLATE WERE RECOMMENDED BY 

WASHINGTON ON PREVIOUS GATES. THE EXISTING SWING GATE TO 

BE REMOVED WAS BUILD FOLLOWING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND 

USING THE SAME MATERIALS WITH NO BENDING OR 

DEFORMATION OF THE PLATES. THEY WERE FABRICATED 

LOCALLY IN A PROFESSIONAL WELDING SHOP. 

 

3. Q. For the installation of the cover port, the exterior face can be welded both 

externally and internally side, but for the internal lining, this one only can be 

welded by externally side. Is this contemplated so, or both linings must be 

welded externally?. 

 

A. THE INTERNAL PLATES HAVE TO BE WELDED EXTERNALLY. THE 

INTERNAL PLATES WILL BE WELDED TO THE MIDDLE BARS BY 

PROVIDING WELDING HOLES FROM THE OUTSIDE (EXTERNALLY). 

 

4. Q. Is there some restrained piece in the end of each gate? If so, please send the 

details. 

 

A. THE GATES DO NOT RUN FREE THEY ARE CONTROLLED BY THE 

ROTATION OF THE MOTOR DRIVERS SO NO RESTRAINING PIECE IS 

REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR CAN SEE THE EXISTING DOORS 

THAT ARE BEHIND THE SALLYPORT THAT WORK IN A SIMILAR 

MANNER DURING THE SITE VISIT. 

 

5. Q. Who will the responsible for dismantle the motor and its mechanisms of the 

existing gates?  

 

A. IN THE DEMOLITION PLANS, IT STATES THAT THE CONTRACTOR 

IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING THE EXISTING SWING GATE AND 

DISMANTLING THE EQUIPMENT (SWING GATE OPERATOR-MOTOR, 

SWING GATE CONTROLS, SWING GATE HINGES, ELECTRICAL 



CABLES, HIDRAULIC LINES, ELECTRICAL SWITCH BOX AND 

CONTROLS). ALL THIS ITEMS CAN BE SEEN DURING THE SITE VISIT. 

 

6. Q. In details contained on page 8/11, what is the total height of column ST-2, 

due to the size of piece to acquire? 

 

A. THE HEIGHT IS 3.12 METERS. 

 

7. Q. On page 5/11, what is the distance on centre between pilaster 0.90 x 0.90 and 

gate guide post ST-2?  

 

A. THE CENTER TO CENTER DISTANCE BETWEEN THE ST-2 STEEL 

COLUMN AND THE CONCRETE PILASTER IS 82.5 CMS. 

 

      8. Q. How many copies of volumes I, II and III will be required besides the original 

           one? 

 

 A. ONE COPY 

 

      9.  Q. Please list exactly the bonds and insurances required for this solicitation. 

 

A. INSTEAD OF A BOND, A LETTER OF CREDIT/GUARANTY IS 

REQUIRED, AS PER SAMPLE ON PAGE 42. ALSO, THE CONTRACTOR 

IS REQUIRED BY FAR 52.228-5 TO PROVIDE WHATEVER INSURANCE 

IS LEGALLY NECESSARY, REFER TO PAGE 17. 

 

10. Q. Will you provide electricity and water to the awarded contractor during the 

      working hours at your facilities with no extra cost? 

 

A. YES, A WATER FAUCET AND A 220V. ELECTRICAL POWER 

SOURCE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE EMBASSY AT A DISTANCE OF 

NOT MORE THAN 20 METERS FROM THE GATE. THE CONTRACTOR 

HAS TO PROVIDE THE PORTABLE TOILET PORT-O-LET FOR HIS 

EMPLOYEES AND HAVE IT ROUTINELY CLEANED. 

 

     11. Q. Will the new barrier wall´s footing be the same for the pilaster? 

 

A. YES, BOTH WALL AND PILASTER HAVE THE SAME FOOTING. 

 

 

     12.  Q.Will the joints between the new barrier wall footing and the existing structure 

            be of the anchored type or using expansion joint?  

 

A. THE JOINT WILL BE AN EXPANSION JOINT. AN EXPANSION JOINT 

FILLER SUCH AS DURAPAX ½” WILL BE USED WITH AN EXPANSION 

JOINT SEALANT ON ALL EXPOSED SIDES OF SIKAFLEX 1-A JOINT 

SEALANT COLOR GRAY A STRIP OF ½” BY ¾”. 

 

     13.  Q.Can you give us the exact areas for the following works: pavement, sidewalk,    

      and pavers. 



 

A. THE CONTRACT IS LUMP SUM SO EACH CONTRACTOR HAS TO 

CALCULATE HIS OWN QUANTITIES. BY LOOKING AT SHEET 

NUMBER 2/11 THE QUANTITIES CAN BE MEASURED AND SCALED 

OFF THE DRAWINGS, NOTE THAT THE WIDTH OF THE ROAD IS 

3.65M. THE PAVERS ARE LOCATED AT THE INTERIOR ROAD 

BETWEEN BOTH GATES, THE ASPHALT PAVEMENT IS IN THE ROAD 

OUTSIDE OF THE GATE, THE CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND 

SIDEWALK IS INSIDE THE GUTTER AREA BETWEEN THE ROAD AND 

THE BUILDINGS. THE THICKNESS OF THE ASPHALT IS 8CMS., AND 

THE THICKNESS OF THE PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK IS 15 CMS 

WITH RE-BAR #3@15CMS EACH WAY WITH  20 CMS OF SOIL-

CEMENT BELOW IT. 

 

     14. Q. The drawings of the designed gate do not show how the drive rail assembly 

           will work (sheet 3/11). Please clarify.  

 

A. THE DETAILS IN SHEET 3/11 ARE FOR THE DEMOLITION PLAN, 

THE DETAILS FOR THE GATE OPERATION ARE IN SLIDING GATE 

DETAILS SHEET 8/11 AND GATE DETAILS AND OPERATORS SHEET 

11/11. THE DRIVE RAIL SHOWN ON THE LEFT OF SHEET 11/11 IS 

OPERATED BY A SET OF WHEELS INSIDE THE GATE OPERATOR 

SHOWN ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF SHEET 11/11. THE DRIVE RAIL 

ASSEMBLY IS ATTACHED TO THE SLIDING GATE AS SHOWN ON THE 

GATE CROSS SECTION OF SHEET 8/11. THE EXACT HEIGHT OF THE 

DRIVE RAIL WILL BE DETERMINED AFTER THE OPERATOR HAS 

BEING INSTALLED. IF YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS ON 

THIS EQUIPMENT OPERATION YOU CAN LOOK AT THE HY-

SECURITY GATE OPERATORS WEB SITE www.hy-security.com 

 

15. Q. Items in price breakdown in ATTACHMENT # 3. 

 

A. IN THE PRICE BREAKDOWN OF ATTACHMENT # 3. IN THE 

CONCRETE SECTION INCLUDE THE TEXCOATING OF THE 

CONCRETE SURFACE AND THE WALL CLAY TILE INSTALLATION. 

ANY OTHER ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN THE BREAKDOWN BUT THAT 

ARE REQUIRED BY THE PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK, PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION, PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, PROJECT DRAWINGS AND 

PROJECT SITE VISIT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE BREAKDOWN AS 

A PRORATED PART OF ALL THE LISTED ITEMS. 

 

     16. Q. Project duration: 

 

A. THE PROJECT DURATION REQUIREMENT IS 60 DAYS. 

CORRECTION ON SPECIFICATIONS TEN WEEK REQUIREMENT.    

 

 

 

 

 



 


